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Catherine ChunE (LKK Auto)

From: edwina <edwina@ulallc.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 2 August, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); aishah

Cc: ‘assignments’; info@catherlinelimllc.com

Subject: RE: MC/MC 4053/2017: ACCIDENT ON 15.06.2016 INVOLVING GBD 3110B & SGS

1075U AT TELOK BLANGAH CRESCENT CARPARK [ULA Ref: EFA/China0509] [CL Ref:
CL/160624/T/CC.pc]
Dear Catherine,

We have appointed LKK to be the Single Joint Expert to assess this claim. A copy of the letter of appointment has
been sent to you by hand on 20 July 2018. In the said letter, we have requested LKK to advise us on the following:-

a. Based on the mechanism how this accident happened, your re-inspection of the Plaintiff's vehicle, the
documents provided herein, please comments on the disputed items listed in AutoProbe’s report;
h; Based on the mechanism how this accident happened, your re-inspection of the Plaintiff's vehicle, the

documents provided herein and review of the disputed items, please recommend what would be the
reasonable cost to repair the damages of the Plaintiff's vehicle sustained as a result of this accident;
c. Based on the evidence, whether it was economical to repair the Plaintiff's vehicle; and
d. Based on the evidence, your re-inspection and review of the disputed items, the duration (i.e. no. of
working days) required to carry out such repairs.

It appears to us by the attachment of your email dated 30 July 2018 that the Plaintiff's vehicle has been scrapped
and LKK could not conduct any reinspection. Please let us have your assessment based on paper survey and let us
have your answers to questions a to d above.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,

Edwina Fan

Director

United Legal Alliance LLC

United Legal Alliance LLC

20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113
Tel: 6338 2477 Fax: 6338 4497/ 6338 3135 / 6396 4897
Website : www.ulalle.com

bmportani: This message is intended for the recipientis) addressed above. It contains privileged and confidential information. 1 vou are not the intended
recipient, kindly notify the sender or United Legal Alliance LLC generally at contagtusi@ulalle.com immediately by replving to this message and then
delete it from your system. You must not read. copy, use or disseminate this communication in any form. Thank you,

Disclaimer; Email communications are not secure. While we have taken every reasonable effort to ensure that this communication has not been Lampered
with, United Legal Alliance LLC is not responsible for any changes made to the contents of or any attachments to this message without its consent. I vou
wish to receive a hard copy of this message to verify the aceuracy of the contents thereol, please contact the sender. Note that only views, opinions or
such other information contained in this message that relate 1o the official business of the Firm is 1o he taken to have been sent by and on behalf of United
Legal Alliance LLC,

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 6:14 PM
To: aishah <aishah@ulallc.com>



Cc: edwina <edwina@ulallc.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MC/MC 4053/2017: ACCIDENT ON 15.06.2016 INVOLVING GBD 31108 & SGS 1075U AT TELOK
BLANGAH CRESCENT CARPARK [ULA Ref: EFA/China0509]

Dear Aishah,
Any update?

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 1:31 PM

To: 'aishah’ <aishah@ulallc.com>

Cc: 'edwina’ <edwina@ulallc.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MC/MC 4053/2017: ACCIDENT ON 15.06.2016 INVOLVING GBD 31108 & SGS 1075U AT TELOK
BLANGAH CRESCENT CARPARK [ULA Ref: EFA/China0508)]

Dear Aishah,
Attached is the scrapping document and De-Reg details.
Kindly advise.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @Ilkkauto.com)]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'aishah' <aishah@ulallc.com>

Cc: 'edwina’ <edwina@ulallc.com>

Subject: RE: MC/MC 4053/2017: ACCIDENT ON 15.06.2016 INVOLVING GBD 31108 & SGS 1075U AT TELOK
BLANGAH CRESCENT CARPAREK [ULA Ref: EFA/China0503]

Dear Aishah,
Please be informed that Ms Priscilla not in office today, will call back to me by tomorrow.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8424 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4915
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: aishah [mailto:aishah@ulallc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 4:09 PM

To: 'assignments@|kkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.coms
Cc: edwina <edwina@ulallc.com>




Subject: MC/MC 4053/2017: ACCIDENT ON 15.06.2016 INVOLVING GBD 3110B & SGS 1075U AT TELOK BLANGAH
CRESCENT CARPARK [ULA Ref: EFA/ChinaD509]
Importance: High

Dear Catherine,

We refer to our letter to you dated 20 July 2018 and to the telephone conversation between your good self
and the undersigned this afternoon.

As spoken, please let us know whether you have arranged with M/s Catherine Lim LLC for the re-
inspection. If so, kindly let us know the details of the same.

Best regards,

Aishah (ah)

Secretary to Ms Edwina Fan, Director
United Legal Alliance LLC

United United Legal Alliance LLC

Leaal 20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113
©g Tel: 6338 2477 Fax: 6338 4497 / 6338 3135/ 6396 4897

Aliance Website : wwwoulalle.com

Important: This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. It contains privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, kindly notify the sender or United Legal Alliance LLC generally at contacius@ulallc.com immediately by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system. You must not read, copy, use or disseminate this communication in any form. Thank you.

Disclaimer; Email communications are not secure. While we have taken every reasonable effort to ensure that this communication has not been tampered
with, United Legal Alliance LLC is not responsible for any changes made to the contents of or any attachmenis to this message without its consent. If you
wish to receive a hard copy of this message wo verify the accuracy of the contents thereof, please contact the sender, Note that only views, opinions or

such other information contained in this message that relate to the official business of the Firm is to be taken 1o have heen sent by and on behalf of United
Legal Alliance LLC,

From: Intern 2

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 4:40 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: edwina <edwina@ulallc.com>

Subject: FW: New Case: ULA Ref: EFA/China0509

Dear Katherine,

As spoken on the phone earlier, please find attached the letter dated 13 June 2018, contents of which are self-
explanatory.

It is worrying that your assignment team did not manage receive the letter despite having sent an email, and sent in
a fax which | had called to confirm that it was received a month ago. Perhaps your system should be looked at.

Please do provide for us the report within 7 days, as it is urgently required for the case to proceed forward. Kindly
hear from you soon.

Best Regards,

Tan Xuan Ming

Intern to Ms Edwina Fan, Director
United Legal Alliance



United United Legal Alliance LL.C

20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113
(oI Tel: 6338 2477 Fax: 6338 4497 / 6338 3135 / 6396 4897
Alliance Website ; www.ulallec.com

From: Intern 2

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 4:21 PM
To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: edwina <edwina@ulallc.com>

Subject: New Case: ULA Ref: EFA/China0509

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed a copy of our letter dated 13 June 2018, contents of which are self-explanatory. Kindly hear
from you soon.

Best Regards,

Tan Xuan Ming

Intern to Ms Edwina Fan, Director
United Legal Alliance LLC

: Ini i
United United Legal Alliance LL.C

L 20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113
egal Tel: 6338 2477 Fax: 6338 4497 / 6338 3135 / 6396 4897
aligle sl Website : www.ulalle.com
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DeReg AtESA Page 1 of 1
Texsize - -
L = ]
0% 25% 50% 75%  100%
De-register Temp Transfer Vehicle (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Details
Wehicle No.: SGS10T5U
Chassls No.: JMYSTCS3ATUOD4E43
Engine No.: 4G318HRE11T
De-reglstration Details

De-registration Reason: Apply PARF

De-ragisration Date: 21 Dac 2016
Update Disposal Datalls ., Jan 2017

Eupiry Data:
PARF/COE Rebats Detalla
i 1716524EPO00C / $5,583.00
COE Rebate
_: SO Rasuis 1718524EC0000 /$98.00 (

Transaction Datalls

Busineas Transaclion
Ref. Mo.: 20161221183037248572

Business Transaclion
Date: 21 Dac 2016

Business Transaclion i
Time: 18:30:37

Message

The abeve vehicle has been successhully de-reglsterad, Plaaee nols that any PARFICOE rebate(s) generated are not aliowed
1o be used untl Ihe vehicle has been fully disposed of

Lond Transport @ Autherity

Plesss read through the Privacy Stalement, Terms of Uss and Disclaimer.
Ploake da nat use (e Back or Forward Butions on your Browear 36 this may a%er the resulis of the {rensaciions.
Bewl viewad with IE 6.0 SP3 and ebove. 1024 X TE8 resclulion
Copydghl 2018 LTA | Briviey Sainmany | Taqmaof Yas | Discisimer | faje ta Wabaha

httpsy/italink vl Ita gov.sg/ltafvel/action/deregVehicleConfirmATESATFUNCTION_L.. 12/21/2016



UNIVERSAL AUTO PTE LTD
17 Sungel Kadut Strest 3
Sungel Kadut Industrial Estate, Singapors 723148
Tel: 6468 1101 Fax 6368 1406 HP:8282 1111 {q
Ragistration No: 2011351228 L.D !
PURCHASE AGREEMENT
SELLER NAME - HERITAGE AUTC ENTERPRISE FTE LTD AGMT NO.: PAZKE12-0150
MRIC § RDG NO. 1 200312230E AGMT DATE ¢ 17M2R2016
CONTAGT . 4716608 REGMND : S5GS1075U
ADDRESS . 15 COMMONWEALTH LANE COMMONWEALTH CAR MALL #L0-T18 SINGAPORE 149654

-——

Make & Modal . MITSURISHI LANCER 1.84

Chasels Mo. + JMYSTCSIATUOD4BA3 Year Of Menulacture @ 2008

Englne No. : 4G18HRE11T Engine Capacily : 1584 :
Orlginai Reg. Date = 02/03/2007 - COE § (Expiry Date) : $0.00 '

DifosMT

| trave gulstanding H.P, Loan wilh due on amount of
Less Depostt .
Balance Amount { Cash / Cheque / Nets ; rcboos ¥l 1q I o/t -3 7,380.00

THE VEHICLE WILL BE DELIVERED OM:

Date . 1TH 22016 Time : 1300

Remarks : b—'ﬂ'i, .-‘:r‘.\l}‘\llr '

2IGN FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
UNIVERBAL AUTO PTELTD

54
SFH

it

£

3

AUTHORISED 51 rmuuu SIGNATURE OF VENDOR

Terms & C

1) Mo guanntig or uﬂwhdwuwﬂhwﬂwwm
) Fuiling o pay this vendor Ensl baue the right o ssice e cas
3]mmwﬂb-wmﬂﬁ for Bny 2scidents or EAnmans ftar e defbary of oo
&) Trandfer of cwneeship s subject o dlearing of chagus pald by (e purchasar,

§



Ragisiarad Addrass

Typa:
Reglalared Block/Houso

MNe.:
Repistered Sirest
Name:

Reglstarsd Unit Mo.:
Reglstered Buliding
MName:

Registered Postal
Code:

COE NoJExpiry Date:
CCE Bid Categony:

QP Pald:

Transaction Detalls

Business Transaclon
Rel. No.:

Business Transaction
Dale:

Business Transechion
Tima:

Message

27/JUL/2018/FR1 15:48 FAY Ho,
Transfer Of Ownership
[ - =1
0% 25% 50% T5% 100%
Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (AEImw:’.Iadgamant}
Vehicle Details
Vehlcle Ha.: sGS107TSU - : i
Vetide Type: E:;: ;’:t:;“"m“:' Company 4 yuticke Scheme: Wormal
Wehichs Maka: MITSUBISHI Wehicle Model: LANCER 1.6 A
Chassls No.: JMYSTCSIATUODAESD Engine Mo.: 4G1BHRET
Metor Ne.! - Tralor Chassis No.: -
Fropefant Patraol Passenger Capacily: 4
Engine Capacily: 1584 oo Pawer FAating: -
Unladen Welght 1162 kg ook e 1600kg
Primary Colour; Sibvar Sacondary Colour -
IU Label No: 1120621018 gﬁg‘g‘“ Fo 79.0 KW (105 bhg)
First Registration Date: 02 Mar 2007 Orginal Registratio® g2 Mar 2007
Manufacturing Year: 2005 Opan Markal Valse: $11,869.00
PARF Eligihlity: Yes Minimum PARF Benefit £6.583.00
Temporary Stant Date: 21 Dec 2016 Temperary End Date: 20 Mar 2047
Mo. of Transler; 1 Achial ARF Pald: $13.166.00
Owner Particulars
Cremer Marme; UNIVERSAL AUTO PTE. LTD.
Cumer [D Type: Campany
Owmar 1D 201135122E

Privale Residential {Gondo Aot or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes

17
SUNGE! KADUT STREET 3

SUNGE| KADUT INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

729148

2007030101003144G [ 01 Mar 2017

A - Car {1600ce & below)
$5,200.00

20161221170237236632
21 Dec 2018
170237

Vehite has bean succasshilly ransferred to UNIVERSAL AUTO PTE. LTD:. (201135122E).

F. 00Z/003
Page 1 of 2

Texteze + -

htt:ps::"!lm]ink.wi.lta.W.sgﬂwww&ommmmcmmmmﬂﬂ_,.. 12/21/2016



Directars: Associate Directors: Snr. Associates: Associates:

s Michael Eu Faizal Ashraf Cwynthia Lee Lydia Lee
United
Ul ﬂ L{’{]..'j' michaeli@ulallc.com laizal@ulalle.com evathia@ulallc.com vdiartulalle.com
Aliance Abdul Salim Pak Waltan Gloria Lee Vanesse Koh

salimi@ulallc com waltan@ulallc, com gloriaf@ulallc. com vanesse@ulalle.com
Edwinag Fan Ledgng Lu ¥ ua Fendrick kKioh Iris Pek
edwmamulallc.com luvuangrulallc.com fendrick@ulallc.com iris@ulallc.com
Anthony Wee L""ELIL‘FLE" Moraitsah Hussin Mang Belani
anthonv@ulallc.com noraisah@ulalle.com manojp@ulalle com
V Subramaniam
bt ulallc.com F uf Li gt W le Tok
subrajgalallc.€om OFEIgNn Lawyver MICQle 100
(Imdiap: nicole@mulalle com
Lavanva Kalvana Shine Koh
Krishnan shinef@ulalle.com

lavanya@ulallc.com

Viebsite wwe ulalic.com QLI!' ok : EEDM (_.']I.I.]'Ii..l':}ﬁﬂ*} i
Your Ref: Please advice
20 July 2018 mguuu_

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue |

#01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park Pe.
Singapore 408933 :

B43Y 5500 BY HAND

Dear Sirs, ﬂl.ﬁr‘th“l". _1“

MC SUIT NO. 4053 OF 2017

ACCIDENT ON 15.06.2016 INVOLVING GBD 3110B & SGS 1075U AT TELOK BLANGAH
CRESCENT CARPARK

I. We act for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) (“our Clients"), the motor insurers of GBD
J110B (“our Client’s vehicle”) and Messrs. Catherine Lim LLC act for Messrs. Car Cove
Leasing Pte Ltd (“the Plaintiff”), the owner of motor vehicle no. SGS 1075U (“the Plaintiff's
vehicle™) in respect of a road traffic accident involving our Client’s insured vehicle and the
Plaintiff’s vehicle on 15 June 2016 (“the accident™).

[

The Plaintiff is claiming for cost of repairs and loss of use during the period of repairs due to the
accident.

3. Owr Clients and the Plaintift (“the Parties™) hereby jointly appoint yvour company to be the
Single Joint Expert on this case to assist the Parties and the Court with regard to the issue of
quantum of the Plaintift’s claim.

4. We enclose herewith the following documents for your attention: -

a. GIA report of the driver our Client’s vehicle (inclusive of photographs):
b. GIA report of the driver of the Plaintiff’s vehicle (inclusive of photographs):

c. Photographs of the accident scene provided by our Clients” driver;
d. Repair bill from Automotive Road Solutions Pte Ltd dated 27 June 2016:
e. Accident Damaged Vehicle Inspection Report of the Plaintiff’s vehicle (inclusive of

photographs) by KTO Automobile Assessors 27 June 2016;

LULALLC isa Law Corporation with limited liability
We do not accept service of court documents by fax
Company / GST Reg No.: 200610473W



Our Ref: Page 2
Your Ref: 20 July 2018

f. Vehicle Damage Re-Inspection Report (inclusive of photographs) of the Plaintift’s
vehicle by AutoProbe Consultants dated | August 2016 (“AutoProbe’s report™).

3. The Parties would like you to conduct a re-inspection on the Plaintiff’s vehicle; and provide your
opinion i a report on the following:

a. Based on the mechanism how this accident happened. your re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s
vehicle, the documents provided herein, please comments on the disputed items listed in
AutoProbe’s report;

b. Based on the mechanism how this accident happened. your re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s
vehicle, the documents provided herein and review of the disputed items, please
recommend what would be the reasonable cost to repair the damages of the Plaintiff™s
vehicle sustained as a result of this accident:

c. Based on the evidence, whether it was economical to repair the Plaintiff™s vehicle; and

d. Based on the evidence, your re-inspection and review of the disputed items, the duration
(1.e. no. of working days) required to carry out such repairs.

6. Kindly contact Messrs. Catherine Lim LLC for the dates, time and venue of reinspection.

7. The Parties shall bear your reasonable charges for the said re-inspection on equal basis. Kindly
split your bill into two (i) to China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) ¢/o United Legal Alliance
LLC and (11) to Catherine Lim LLC.

Yours faithfully,

Edwina Fan

United Legal Alliance LLC
Enc.

CC: CATHERINE LIM LLC BY FAX (6438 0111) ONLY
[Ref: CL/160624/T/CC.s¢]

ULALLC is.a Law Corporation with limited liahility
We do not accept service of court documents by fax
Company / GST Reg No,: 200610473 W



MMICA 16071920 / Mova Asomotve Ple Lid - B ikit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15062018 12-22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report corractly the details of the accident Io speed up lhe clams process.

2. This Form must be complated by the Palicyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies o
rapudiaia pelicy ability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm Dy Insurance companies 15 not an admission of paolicy lability on the part of the insuranca companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

B. This repart will be forwarded by the Insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Management Canire established by the General Insurance Assseiation of
Singapore(Gla) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 8 fes be made available upon applcation by interested partiss

7. By the lodgement of this report ta the Insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving ef this repart at the centra and 1o copies of the repart baing made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/06/2016 12:23
Date Of Accident 15/06/2016 09:30

Exact Location Of Accident 12, TELOK BLANGAH CRES HDB-BUKIT MERAH
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SG510750U

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Regisierad Owner CAR COVE LEASING PTE LTD

Co Reg No 201602573M

Email Address LESTER@CARCOVE.COM.SC

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-B2048228

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model LANCER-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under Your own insurance policy

for repair ta your vehicle? ne

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

~lame of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Number =D16V02484/VPZ/RO0

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

MOHAMAD FAUZE BIN AMIR
58812454E

15/04/1988

QUTDOOR

28/04/2015

1 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86995385

OFFICE-62048228
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
I No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Number of Passengers tincluding Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Paolice Station Name
Police Station Address

Palice Station Contact

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom 7

Circumstances of Accident

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?

BLK 24 TELOK BLANGAH CRESCENT #03-08 S(090024)

YES

UNKNOWN - PLS SEE POLICE REPORT
CLEAR
DRY

NO
MO
YES
NO

YES

BUKIT MERAH WEST NPC

ROAD: 500 BUKIT MERAH VIEW #01-01  POSTCODE: 159682
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Jehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Cantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Number

Email Address

GBD3110B

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg, 1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident LICENSE PLATE NUMBER: 565 [03< U
ACCIDENT DATE: dun 1, CONTACT NUMEBER: 619 §3%5
IACCIDENT TIME: AL EMAIL;
ILOCATION: 1,,, bavgalr oot @ 12 o pivk.
T Mt cov  wihtn  suddmly 1 fulb

J: webh 3&3&* U 5 Cow  pawevy
o bt gt ool W e - My die st dow  vag hawesd [y & foruw |
L1 L 7
Gad  lug B g divte  of  dhe Iy Bl wb  wanmy 4 towaly o chavein patetiatky -
i -

M,{ Ldiily  way Egjimml gy wemetk ol

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT

AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY,
PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION.

( ) Reporting Only

Please state: —
{ ) Claim Own Policy ( ) Claim Third Party (7 Claim OD/TE at other workshop

Declaration

We declare the foregal ficulars are frue in i;v!r I t.

N

D:‘lh%E Sigoafure (¥ driver s not the policy holder) / Date
&

Policyholder's / Date &

Page 3 of 18



IMPORTANT NOTICE

Sketch Plan Pg. 2

ETCHPLA

1. Please report correetly the detaie of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must ba

3. Informatien provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible.

allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabjlity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by

companias.

&r

Any wiful misrepresentation or withholding of materlzl facts friy

insurance comparies is not an admission of policy lizbiity on the part of the nsurancs

B. The report wll be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General hsurance Assoclatian

of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of his report will for a fee be mads avallable upon application by interestad parties.,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that

{a) My insurer my workshop and the Ganeral Insurance Agsocistion

endfor process my persanal data’personal

possessed by my insurer {coflectively the "Personal Informatio n") and discloge
w ho have insured vehicle(s) involvad in this accident (all nsurer{s) w ho have
collzctively refarred to as tha “I nsurers"),

government agency/autherity such as the

of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitied lo colact, use, disclss

Iriformation set out in this [Farm] and any other personal information provided by me or

&nd transier such Personal Infermation 1o all ins urer(s)
Insured vehicle(s) invelvad in this accident shall be

the Insurers' law yersfaw firms, the Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant

poiica), for the purpos 2{5) of :

(i) processing, handiing ancliar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clgime and any necessary investigations relating to

(i} investigating the accident andior my claims;
(i) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by

(v} administering my claims (including the malling of
disclosure of certain personal data sbout me fior br

packages); andior

(v) complying with applicable law in administering,

(eclactively the "Purposes "y

{b} allinsurer(s) w ho have insured vehicls
use, disclose and/or process my Personal

() my Personal infor

(s} involved in this accident and the nsurer

e

cofrespondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me. w hich could nvolva
ing abaut delivery of the same as well 2s on the exiarnal cover of envelopes/mal

processing, handling andior desating w ith my claims.

& lew yarsilaw firms, may/are permitted o collect,

Informration for one or more of the above Furpcees;: snd

glion may/can be disclosed by any of the lnsirers andfor G 1o their third party service providers or agents
giaw firms), which may be sited outsids of Singapore, for one o more of the abave Purposes,

Policyholders Sginaiure / Date & Driver' Signtire (X driver is not the policy hoider) 7 Date
& Time

Time
Sketch Pla
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